Lower Moreland Township
MEMORANDUM

TO: Historic Architectural Review Board
FROM: Bob Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday July 10, 2023 at 7:00PM

DATE: June 30, 2023

23-03 The application of Kanstantsin Bychak & Lizaveta Saikouskaya, 651 Red Lion Road,
Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 who seek permission to amend their application to allow a
change of their concrete patio to a PVC ground level deck.

23-04 The application of PA Signs, 811 S. Brady Street, Dubois PA 15801 who seek permission to
replace the current attorney’s wall sign at 2617 Huntingdon Pike, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006
with a 58” x 2’ long illuminated channel letter sign on the building’s facade.

A REPRESENTATIVE FOR THE APPLICANT MUST ATTEND THE MEETING.

cc: Board of Commissioners
Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager
PA Signs
Kanstantsin Bychak

Robert D. Schadegg, Code Enforcement Officer
640 Red Lion Road, Huntingdon Valley, 2.4 190:%
Phone 215-947-3100 Fax 215-947-361%
Email: bschadegg@lower-moreland.or¢



